
From:                                 Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  05 March 2025 15:31:10 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Robert.Hermitage" <Robert.Hermitage@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0116 Shelley Arms 16 Old 
Guildford Road Broadbridge Heath
Attachments:                   DC-24-0475 Shelley Arms EH response.docx

Hi Rob 
 
As discussed I would restate the comments that I made for the previous application 
DC/24/0475. See attached. 
 
Regards 
 
Lee 
 

Lee
 

 
 
Money 

Team Leader Pollution 

Telephone:  01403 21541
0 

 |  07879 48103
2 

Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

  

PLEASE NOTE: We have moved, please see the new Council address below.
Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
 
From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 February 2025 14:52
To: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0116 Shelley Arms 16 Old Guildford Road 
Broadbridge Heath
 
Erection of 4No. dwellings and associated car parking, amenity space and landscaping, along 
with re-configuration of pub car park. 
 

Lee
 

 
 
Money 

Team Leader Pollution 

Telephone:  01403 21541
0 

 |  07879 48103
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Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
 
From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 February 2025 10:59
To: eh.planningconsultation <eh.planningconsultation@horsham.gov.uk>; Gareth.Jones 
<Gareth.Jones@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0116 
 
Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council 
Re:DC/25/0116 

Telephone:  
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk 
      

  

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
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HORSHAM DISTRICT COUNCIL CONSULTATION



		TO:

		Horsham District Council – Planning Dept

FAO Rob Hermitage



		LOCATION:

		Shelley Arms 16 Old Guildford Road Broadbridge Heath West Sussex RH12 3JU



		DESCRIPTION:

		Erection of 4No. dwellings and associated car parking, amenity space and landscaping. Re-configuration of pub car park (re-submission of DC/18/1895)



		REFERENCE:

		DC/24/0475



		RECOMMENDATION:

		Advice / No Objection / Objection / More Information / Modification / Refusal



		SUMMARY OF COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATION:



Approve with conditions. See main comments below.





		MAIN COMMENTS:



As with the previous application the principal concern is disturbance to the occupiers of the proposed dwellings from late night activity in the public house and the car park which will wrap around the development on the southern and western boundaries.



Following the introduction agent of change principle, consideration should also be given to the impact of the introduction of noise sensitive receptors on the future viability of the public house use. 



To reduce the potential for adverse noise impacts a noise barrier of suitable dimensions and materials should be provided to the residential boundaries with the car park.  A garden boundary treatment on land to form separate households may not be maintained by future occupiers and the loss of integrity of barrier the through lack of maintenance would allow noise to impact the gardens and residential facades     



It is therefore recommended that the boundary treatment to the car park should be sited on the land to be retained by the public house to ensure the future maintenance and continued effectiveness of the barrier. A management plan for the car park should also be provided.



Since the granting of the previous permission the area of the development appears to have been used as a store for building materials, vehicle parking etc. No preliminary environmental risk assessment has been provided and therefore conditions are proposed to ensure the site is subject to suitable assessment and investigation





		

ANY RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS:



1. Prior to the commencement of development approved by this planning permission (or such other date or stage in development as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority), the following components of a scheme to deal with the risks associated with contamination, including asbestos contamination, of the site and extant structures shall each be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the local planning authority:



A) a preliminary risk assessment which has identified:



· all previous uses

· potential contaminants associated with those uses

· a conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors

· potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site. 



B) A site investigation scheme, based on (A) to provide information for a detailed assessment of the risk to all receptors that may be affected, including those off site.



C) The site investigation results and the detailed risk assessment (B) and, based on these, an options appraisal and remediation strategy giving full details of the remediation measures required and how they are to be undertaken. 



Any changes to these components require the express consent of the local planning authority. The scheme shall be implemented as approved.



2. Prior to occupation of any part of the development, a verification report demonstrating completion of the works set out in the approved remediation strategy and the effectiveness of the remediation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The report shall include results of sampling and monitoring carried out in accordance with the approved verification plan to demonstrate that the site remediation criteria have been met. It shall also include any plan (a “long-term monitoring and maintenance plan”) for longer-term monitoring of pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action, as identified in the verification plan, and for the reporting of this to the local planning authority.



3. If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the local planning authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted a remediation strategy to the local planning authority detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with and obtained written approval from the local planning authority. The remediation strategy shall be implemented as approved.



4. [bookmark: _Hlk44592785]No soils shall be imported or re-used within the development site until the developer has submitted details of the chemical testing and assessment of the soils which demonstrates the suitability of the soils for the proposed use. The assessment shall be undertaken by a suitably qualified and competent person and full details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. 



5. The development hereby approved shall not commence until a Construction and Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The CEMP shall include details of the following relevant measures: 



· Site working hours and a named person for residents to contact; 

· Detailed Site logistics arrangements 

· Details regarding parking, deliveries, and storage 

· Details regarding dust and noise mitigation measures to be deployed 

· Details of the hours of works and other measures to mitigate the impact of construction on the amenity of the area and safety of the highway network; 



The construction shall thereafter be carried out in accordance with the details and measures approved in the CEMP for the related phase, unless the written consent of the Local Planning Authority is received for any variation.



6. Prior to commencement of development (other than demolition), a scheme of noise mitigation and mechanical ventilation sufficient to prevent overheating and maintain thermal comfort in the dwellings shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be designed in accordance with the ANC Acoustics Ventilation And Overheating: Residential Design Guide 2020. The scheme shall include performance details and a glazing plan sufficient to 	achieve the habitable room standards as detailed in BS8233:2014 with no relaxation for exceptional circumstances and appropriate consideration of LAmax. 



7.  Prior to occupation a final noise verification report shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local Planning authority. All work must be carried out by suitably qualified person and the approved noise, vibration attenuation and ventilation measures shall thereafter be retained and maintained in working order for the duration of the use in accordance with the approved details.



8. Prior to the commencement of development a scheme of measures to ensure that all residential units have access to amenity space within the development where noise levels do not exceed 55dB LAEQ(16 hour) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The scheme shall include details of post construction validation. Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and a separate validation report shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority within 3 months of occupation.



9. Prior to the first occupation of the development a scheme for the management of the car park shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority. The plan should include but not be limited to, management responsibilities during all operating hours, measures to control noise and disturbance, playing of music or other amplified sound and minimising the effects of patrons coming and going from the site. Where any management practices give rise to reported complaints of a substantiated and significant impact to local amenity received by the operator or Horsham District Council, this must be brought to the attention of the Local Planning Authority and any necessary changes to the management plan implemented to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.



10. No lighting to the car park shall be installed or operated without the prior written approval of the local planning authority. 





		[bookmark: _Hlk132884140]NAME: 

		Lee Money



		DEPARTMENT: 

		EHL



		DATE: 

		12/04/24
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